DAVE ANGILELLA

Multimedia Storyteller

dangilella@gmail.com

(609) 217-7845

@daveangilella

齐 www.daveangilella.com

ABOUT

I'm a visual content creator currently based in Philadelphia, PA. My ease with people and diverse shooting experience lends itself to my ability to create compelling works across mediums, both in studio and on location. This experience, resourcefulness and dedication to my craft will make me a strong part of your team.

See my website above for examples of my work.

EDUCATION

2011 - 2015 Maryland Institute College of Art | Baltimore, MD

Bachelor of Arts in Photography, Videography, Culture and Politics

2013 School for International Training | Nepal & India

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

• 2017 - present Photo Assistant, Monko Photo

• 2017 - present Wedding Photographer/Photo Retoucher, Faith West

Additional Camera, HBO Feature Films 2017

• 2016 - present Visual Content Creator, Dave Angilella

• 2015 - present Photographer & Studio Assistant, Burlington Press

2016 Freelance Video Journalist, WHYY's Newsworks

Production Team Member, Media in Neighborhoods Group 2015 - 2017

2015 - 2016 Freelance Multimedia Journalist, Phillyvoice.com

2015 Freelance Video Journalist, The New York Times

2015 Freelance Video Journalist, The Guardian

PROGRAMS/CAMERAS

Ps

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Lightroom

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Audition

Canon C100 / Canon C300 / Sony NEX FS300 / Sony NEX FS700 / Nikon D600 / Canon 5D Mark III

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Content Conceptualization / Deadline Driven / Creative Problem Solver / Photography / Studio Lighting / Studio Upkeep / Event Coverage / Videography / Video Editing / Photo Retouching / Photo Compositing / Digital Asset Organization / Batch processing / Research / Storyboarding / Verite Shooting / Interviewing / Copywriting / Footage Evaluation & Logging / Media & Cultural Literacy / Team Collaboration